
Agency Name

5/1/2024

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

MDOT/Bay Region Saginaw East Garage

591

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 6/30/2024Bid Expiration Date

AGY./ 24008File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Saginaw East Garage - OH Door Replacement Index Number

BOND %

Matt Lusby - MDOT

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Precise Door Company Bond

926 W. South Airport Rd

Traverse City MI 49696

5.00%

Page 1 of 1591 24008/ . AGY

Non-responsive. Addenda 1 & 2 not acknowledged.



Agency Name

5/1/2024

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DMVA/Camp Grayling

511

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 6/30/2024Bid Expiration Date

AGY./ 24229File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Camp Grayling - Replace Boilers Bldg. 406Q, 426Q, 638Q Index Number

BOND %

Kurt Maiburger - DMVA

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Weinkauf Plumbing & Heating Not Signed

1411 M-32 West

Alpena MI 49707

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $299,026.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes

T.S. Contract Management, Inc. $351,185.00Bond
9029 W. Taft Rd.

St. Jons MI 48879

Yes
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Non-responsive. Bid Bond not signed.

1

2

5.00%



Agency Name

5/1/2024

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DOC/Women's Huron Valley Correctional Facility WHV

472

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 6/30/2024Bid Expiration Date

SAA./ 24185File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope WHV Correctional Facility – Perimeter Stone Index Number

BOND %

Matrix Consulting Engineers, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

RMD Holdings Ltd., dba/Nationwide Construction $865,775.00Bond

69951 Lowe Plank Road

Richmond MI 48062

5.00%

RAS Contracting, Inc. $1,013,800.00Bond

P.O.Box 434

Holt MI 48842

5.00%Yes

Page 1 of 1472 24185/ . SAA

1

2



Agency Name

5/1/2024

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

EGLE/UP Geological Repository (UPGR)

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 6/30/2024Bid Expiration Date

LWM./ 23453File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Ventilation Upgrades and Repairs/Air Exchange System Study Index Number

BOND %

,  2:00 p.m.

     Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Prime Specialty Contracting/ dba Prime Mechanic $248,685.00Bond

902 W. Baraga Ave.

Marquette MI 49855

5.00%

Dresseler & Son, Inc., dba/Dresseler Mechanical, $280,610.00Bond

2051 Enterprise Street

Marquette MI 49855

5.00%
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